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Dear Eliot:

Glad to be brought up to date. I have -written Walker about using extreme 

care with the black and white photos you will be sending. Now as to Sierra Club 

and books going ojxt of print. In the Galapagos and Baja contracts-—-Clause II— 

it is stated that if the works go out of print they must offer you plates etc. 

at a stipulated price and if you refuse they can dispose of them and the rights 

revert, in short on ihose two contracts reversion is clear~but I don’t know 

what is said in your other contracts. I they were using the same form you might 

look at Clause H and see what is said—but I fancy they would revert to you at 

any rate. We can talk this over when you come

yours


